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DATE: November_8

TO: Mr. Dale Long, FROM:
Zoning Administrator

Planning Directpr

SUBJECT: sSite Plan Amendment - 80-26(c) by University City Property, Inc.

Please find attached a revised site plan for the above-referenced rezoning
petition. Please use it when evaluating requests for building permits.

You will note that the change involves a relocation of the theatre use
from the building located in the southwesterly corner to one of the main
buildings as shown on the plan. Further, the size of the theatre has been
increased to 1800 seats, but the overall retail space in the center has
dropped. Accordingly there has also been a drop in the total amount of
parking spaces provided to a total of 1,020. Inasmuch as the theatre was
an already approved use, we have no problem with the relocation and, fur-
ther, the resulting loss of retall space and parking spaces makes it a
less intense development on the site. Much of the parking associated with
the theatre could be expected to occur at off-peak hours and on weekends.

Let me know if I can provide further information if necessary.

MRCJr. :RGY/dub
Enclosure

cc: Mr. T. Burke Robertson, Project Development Manager
John Crosland and Associates
125 Scaleybark Road
Charlotte, North Carolina 28209
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